

Rockledge Men's Club - Board Meeting

September 14, 2021, 7:00 p.m.

Meeting Minutes

1. Call to Order (Joe W) - Meeting Called to Order 7:05pm. Present – Joe Waxman, Joe Spagna, Steve Miller, Jeff Cunningham, Jason Burrill, Rick Roberts & Kevin Pasternack. Not Present – Andrew Killoran, Joe Fiss, Pete Davison, Barry Lopes, Don Phu & Marc Maniatis.

2. Pro Report (Andrew) - No Report Given.

3. Treasurer Report (Joe S) - Joe S. discussed the present budget, presently we have a surplus of \$15,235. This figure is after the \$3,500 allocated carryover and doesn't include the \$7,688 surplus for last year. A motion was made to increase the Groundkeeper's End of Year budget from \$250 to \$500, motioned was seconded and passed unanimously. A motion was made to present Groundskeeper Crew members with a \$50 gift card, motion carried unanimously.

4. Tournament Committee (Pete) - The Closer Breakfast was discussed. A consensus agreed that if breakfast wasn't possible than we should just have coffee & donuts and hold the meeting next to practice green.

5. Membership Committee Report (Jeff C) - Beginning to look towards 2022 season. Looking at publications to get RMC advertised in. Discuss was held about doing a survey with Members to see where Men's Club can improve.

6. Sponsorship Report (Joe F) - No Report Given.

7. Handicap Committee Report (Barry L) - No Report Given.

8. Website Report (Don P or Steve M) - Website is updated. Steve will be in contact with Andrew about replacing the Rockledge Logo on the Website.

9. New Business -

Need to add Joe Righenzi to hole in one plaque in Pro Shop
Kevin P waiting on crystal price for winner of club championship

Meeting Adjourned at 8:13pm-Next meeting October 12, 2021